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This is an interview being taped on April 18, 1972, in the
homa of Mrs. Neal Tourtellotte, Seattle, Washington. The
interviewer is Dr. Maclyn Burg from the Eisenhower Library.
Present during the interview are Mrs. Tourtellotte and

Mrs. Andrew Williams; so there will be three voices on this
tape.

DR. BURG: We're talking about the 1952 campaign, and let us
first identify your position, Mrs. Tourtellotte, and then

let us have your position, Mrs. Williams. 5o, Mrs. Tourtellotte.

MRS. TOURTELLOTTE: In 1952 I was the national committee-
woman for the state of Washington. And had been so since

l948.

DR. BURG: And, Mrs,., Williams, your position then at that time?

MRS, WILLIAMS: I was a member of the state central committee.
We have thirty-nine counties, and we have thirty-nine committee-
men and thirty-nine committeewomen who sit on the state central

committee of the Republican Party.

DR. BURG: And you were saying to me before Mrs. Williams got
hera, Mrs. Tourtellotte, that your co-worker from Spokane, a
notoriously conservative area, rather surprised you. Could

you repeat that story to me?

MRS. TOURTELLOTTE: I would say surprise was a mild way to

put it because there had been a tradition for, oh, as long
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back as anybody can remember, that the national committee
members from this state remained neutral, previous to the
convention, as to the presidential candidate. 8o Mr. [Harlan]
Pevton and I had maintained this same attitude and were very
caraful about it. Well, one day Mr. Peyton called me, and
said he was coming over to Seattle, and he wanted to talk to
me about something. Wall when hea got here he said, "I've
dacided to come cut for Eisenhower." Well, in the old saying,
"You could have knocked me over with a feather," nothing
could have been more surprising, particularly coming from
Spokane, which was probably the strongest Taft county in the

whole stata.

———

BURG: And what was his first nama? Was it Horace?

TOURTELLOTTE: Harlan, H-a-r=l-a-n.

BURG: Did he give you the impression that he consulted with
any of these people ocver there. You mentioned the fact that
when he went back you thought he was going to be strung up by

the thumbs.
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TOURTELIOTTE: Yes. Well, I know that he went out to his
country place and stayed there for two or three days. No,

he didn't consult any of the politicians. There was one man
in particular, Cliff Folger, who, since then and before then,
has been on the national finance committee a great deal and
was a great admirer of General Eisenhower's, and he was a
great friend of Harlan's. And he had persuaded him that

this was the thing to do=--that we must turn our backs on

the 0ld Guard and that the General was the man to do it. And
he wanted to take Harlan to Burope to meet the General, but

Harlan said that wasn't necessary. He was convinced.

BURG: You don't know, in any detail, what kinds of arguments
Mr. Folger advanced other than the thought that the 014 Guard
had to be replaced? ©Did Mr. Peyton tell you of any kind of

sales pitch that had been aimed at him?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, he may have; I don't remember too much.

Probably the fact that he was electable was a great point.

BURG: And this was your feeling, too, at that time, or was

it your feeling prior to the election?
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TOURTELLOTTE: Well, of course, I was so busy being neutral
on the outside that I almost made myself neutral on the
inside. But I think before we got done I was counted in the
Eisenhower camp, particularly because I voted for the Eisen-

hower delegates at the national committee meeting.

BURG: I see. Now you were involved in that, Mrs. Williams?

WILLIAMS: Up as far as the national convention. I did not go
to that convention, but I was involved in the local state

process of electing delegates to the national convention.

-

BURG: Let me ask this, can you give me the names of people
that you viewed as being in one camp or another on the state-

wide basis?
WILLIAMS: I was trying to think about that. Was Floyd Oles--7?
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

WILLIAMS: From Tacoma.

TOURTELLOTTE: Do you remember how he happened to get into the

Eisenhower camp?
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WILLIAMS: No,

TOURTELLOTTE :
was in Burope,
he had married

thera to live,

I don't.

This may be one of those X-out ones. Well, he
stayving over there after the war was over, and
a2 woman in Belgium and had almost settled down

1 believa. Of course, he loved the General, and

I guess he had met him, and he decided he would come home and

be the Washington state chairman for Eisenhower, Well, there was

some resistance to that, and so we got Owen Clark, But, Edith,

I interrupted you.

WILLIAMS: HNo.

Well, but he was in the picture to some extent

here in King County. Who were the others? Was it Mr. /B. Rny_?

Anderson and Willard Wright? —.

TOURTELLOTTE :

Willard Wright was a big one.

WILLIAMS: Willard Wright was a big one and--

BURG: Are these Taft pecple or--

WILLIAMS: Ko,

TOURTELLOTTE =

these are Eisenhower.

And Deke Mchonald.
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WILLIAMS: Mr, D. K. McDonald. Then on the Taft side, Judge

Charles Paul, wasn't he the state chairman?
TOURTELLOTTE: I think so.

WILLIAMS: And Mr. Oles estranged son, Stewart Oles, who was
a lawyer here in Seattle, was the floor leader at the King

County convention and at the state convention for Taft.

BURG: Now I will be talking to these gentlemen, to Mr. Oles
and to Mr. Paul, prnhahly.thiu afternoon; so I'm going to get
other stories too. As Mrs. Tourtellotte knows, I'll hear
various sides. By the way, it is not my habit to state any-
thing about previous ones, I simply do the interview with the
person I'm with; so I will hear that story, too. Now how much
Eisenhower feeling do you think there was in this state, as
things built up? Can you give me a picture of how you fnunﬂt_

things within the state of Washington vis a vis Eisenhower?

B e

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, Edith has just recalled to my mind a
correspondence that I had with Dave [David 8.] Ingalls, who

was, I guess, of course pre-convention, Taft's manager, one of
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his managers. Was that in the fall?

WILLIAMS: It was in the fall I'm sure; it was in October or

even November.

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, anyway he had written to me and asked me
"how the hell® I thought things looked out hera. And I said,

"I saw no evidence of any activity for anyone but Taft."

BURG: Mrs. Tourtellotte, that's in 1951, the autum of '517

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes .

BURG: And you saw no evidence at that point?

TOURTELLOTTE: That's right. I think it surged up in about

February.

WILLIAMS: January, I think.

TOQURTELLOTTE: Did it?

WILLIAMS: When did Cabot Lodge go over and talk to the

Gaeneral?

. Garvice
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BURG: You have me there because I don't remember a specific

date.

WILLIAMS: And he came out here and Mary [Pillsbury] Lord
came out here, and I can't remember whether they came together

or at separate times.
BURG: Well, wa'll try to check that out.
TOURTELIOTTE: I think they came together that first time.

WILLIAMS: But I myself was very defintely for General Eisenhower
when we started the convention process of electing delegates,
But we had a very interesting situation here. We elect, you
see, delegates, but we start off with the precinct caucus and
then you go next to the distriect caucus, then you go to the
county convention--each time fewer pecople. And then to the
state convention where you elect your naticonal delegates. And
I'd been one of sevearal who was working in our legislative .
district, and we began realizing there wera a great many new
faces coming in who'd come to the precinct caucuses, young
people who were interested in the General's candidacy. Then

the organization was formed, the local and state organization
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for both candidates, and word came from them that if we had

the votes we must take every delegate, winner take all. And

we here in the distriet, although we were very strongly in

favor of the General, realized that we were going to have to
work with these people after the national convention, and we
didn't want to alienate the Taft people any more than we had to.
So we had a real, a classic battle at our distriet caucus. One
Eisenhower person literally spat at me and said, "You say you're
for Ike, but vou really aren't." That was very heated. But we
ended up with, I think, four Taft delegates and perhaps

sixtean—--
TOURTELLOTTE: No, there were--

WILLIAMS: =-—-or eighteen Eisenhower delegates to the state

convention. {

BURG: You don't happen to remember the names of the four '

Taft peopla?
Y
WILLIAMS: Hazel Baker was ana,

TOURTELLOTTE: Charley Paul must have been one.
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WILLIAMS: Listen, I wasn't on the state central committee

because Hazel Baker was.
TOURTELLOTTE: You were just a worker.

WILLIAMS: I was just a worker. I was just a co-leader in the

legislative district. Stewart Oles was one.
TOURTELLOTTE: Charley Paul must have been one.

WILLITAMS: But I don't think he was in our district then.

This is just from our district.
BURG: What was the district by the way? We should have that.
WILLIAMS: The 43rd legislative district.

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, didn't Charley Paul live right across -——
_lll %

from you? L
WILLIAMS: Ho.
TOURTELLOTTE: He didn't then.

WILLIAMS: No, he was in the Highlands. He was in the 44th

district then, I think. Then we came to the county convention,
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and we had an Eisenhower caucus ahecad of time. I don't know

whather the unit rule means anything to you.

BURG: It may not to some of the people who will be doing

research.

WILLIAMS: But that is a procedure used in politics, in
conventions, which I disapprove of highly because again it

means the majority rules.

BURG: Just one over half and that's the way it all goes.

WILLIAMS: Just one ovar half and that's the way it all goes.
Well there was talk there of invoking the unit rule when we
got to Spokane to the state convention. King County is by far
and away the largest county in the state and at that tima,

I don't remember how many legislative districts we had, but
some of them definitely we knew had elected a preponderance of
Taft delegates, But we did have enough wvotes; we had more
than half in the county delegation. And. conseguently, they
voted to invoke the unit rule in Spokane. We didn't need ik,
and to my way of thinking it was a mistake that we paid for

dearly in the years to come because there was intense bitterness
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amongst the Tafit people. And many of them were good workers
and good Republicans, and it was a pity to alienate them
because many of them refused to work for us after the national

convantion when General EBEisenhower was the candidate.

BURG: Well, let's make sure that we understand that then.
It's your feeling that you employed a strategy here that

didn't have to be used at all; you had the votes.
WILLIAMS: We had the votes without it,

BURG: But to be sure, you went for the unit rule and, in

effect, practiced a little overkill.
WILLIAMS: Yes, exactly.

BURG: And you paid a price for that later on then. Would you
ladies say that you still are paying a price, twenty some
years later that there is still bitternesa back from thosa days

that influences Republican Party politics hera?

WILLIAMS: I think that all culminated in '64, don't you?
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TOURTELLOTTE: Yes, I think we got a new battle with the

Goldwater era.

BURG: I sea, Same people lined up perhaps in a similar way,
the more conservative Republicans and the more liberal

Ropublicans?
WILLIAMS: Yes.
BURG: And fought again in '642

WILLIAMS: This Stewart Oles, who wea've mentioned before was

very prominent in the Goldwater movement and campaign in
1964. B

TOURTELLOTTE: You sea wea ware for Rockefeller, =
BURG: I sea. Both of you were?
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

BURG: BSo you would not have done it that way. Did all of the
Taft people react that way? Can you think of people that come

to your mind now because you were quite pleased, perhaps Taft
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pecple who swung with you, who continued to work with you?
We know now that some of the Taft people were guite bitter
but do you remember any who still came your way. Who, well,

firmed up the party ranks?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, maybe this would be an appropriate time
to mention Mort Frayn who was the state chairman. He and his
friends, say a dozen active Republicans, all of whom I
believe, I know Mort was for Taft. But as soon as Mort became
state chairman he became neutral, and as soon as Eisenhower
was nominated he was for Eisenhower. Don't you think that's a

fair statement, Edith?

WILLIAMS: Yes, I think that is.

BURG: He and his friends then linked up with you in this

matter.

TOURTELLOTTE: Yas.

WILLIAMS: Yes. Yes, he did. And actually Stewart Oles did.

He came around although he later went back to the conservative

side in the Goldwater thing. But we used him several times to
Inteilorary Loan Service
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speaak during that '52 campaign because I think that he did
feel that many of the Eisenhower people had tried to treat
the Taft people fairly. Aand he was, I would say, fairly

vseful.

TOURTELLOTTE: There's that episode about Bill Howard. This
I'm gquite sure should be a Mr. X and X'd out. And I don't
know ;s any of us know whether we know the whole story, at
least I'm not sure that I do. But the way it seemed was, and

I believe you said you were going to talk to Ray Moore?

.-' o

f Al
BURG: Yes, e <]
a9

TOURTELLOTTE: He was the county chairman at that time, strong

ior Eisenhower.

BURG: Ray Moore was?
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.
WILLIAMS: Yes.

TOURTELLOTTE: And his best friend was Bill Hoeward. The story

and the impression is, in many people's minds, that he said

to his friend, Bill Howard, who is a kind of a--he puts on an
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act of being a terrible rough neck, and in a way ha is.

RURG: What is his work by the way, Mrs. Tourtellotte?
TOURTELLOTTE: He's a lawyer.

WILLIAMS: Astuta.

TOURTELLOTTE: And amusing too. But anyway Ray Moore supposedly
said to him, "Now you say you're for Taft, and then you go to
the Taft mestings," which he did. And the morning of the

state convention he appeared with an Eisenhower button, and the

Taft people were furious.

BURG: Having sat in on their councils for this period of tima.

-

WILLIAMS: 1I'd forgotten that. Yes, I remember it now. [
Ny ™

L TR

TOURTELLOTTE: And I wouldn't be surprised if Charley Paul
would talk about it. Now I'm sure I remember Don @nnalj? Graham,

oh, he was just furious.

BURG: The story then was gquite current and, as far as you

ladies know, this is what happened--he was planted.
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TOURTELLOTTE: I think so.

WILLIAMS: Yes.

TOURTELLOTTE: I couldn't prove 1it.

WILLIAMS: Now is the time to talk about George Kinnear.
TOURTELIOTTE: Well, just what about George Kinnear?

WILLIAMS: Well, George Kinnear chaired the state convention

in Spokane. He was an Eisenhower man.
TOURTELLOTTE: ol , Yas,

WILLIAMS: He was our candidate for chairman, and we were able

to elect him. He did a beautiful job, we felt, fair, and F; -Fﬁ

Is W
feeling was very high. It was very tense, And I remember k

L9
Sk

.II. -
after it was all over he came back, you remember, to our room?

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

WILLTAMS: And he flung himself on the bed. He was just

exhauvsted.

BURG: Now he used his parliamentary abilities at that convention,

as far as you were concerned, in fine fashion.
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WILLIAMS: Yes and properly. He's a lawyer.

TOURTELLOTTE: I don't think the Taft people appreciated

him particularly.

WILLIAMS: Well, no, I don't think they did, but we were
satisfied that he gave them a fair hearing, and that it was

run properly.

TOURTELLOTTE: I think a forerunner of that was an interesting
backlog. That was when Mort Frayn became state chairman; it
was just about five weeks before the state convention. Wait

a minute, Walter Williams had been state chairman.

WILLIAMS: Yes.

TOURTELLOTTE: And when he became chairman of the National

Friends, it wasn't Friends, Citizens for Eisenhower.

WILLIAMS: Citizens for Eisanhower.

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes. And he thought that he could continue as

state chairman, and he could be neutral as state chairman,

which many people thoucht he could not de. So you might say he was
Intarlibrary Loan Sarvice
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almost forced to resign as state chairman, Oh, goodness, I
ramamber I was chairman of the nominating committee to get
another state chairman, and Mort was in the legislature at
that time. It never would have occurred to me, although he
is a very good friend of ours. But somebody suggested him,
and he said he'd be willing to do it. Well there was just
five weeks to go and this terrible boiling situation. 5o he
called a meeting of four Taft people and four Eisenhower
people in the Roman EE? Hotel, I think it was eventually the’
Benjamin Pranklin or something I can't remember, and the four
Eisenhowers sat there, the four Tafts sat there, and Mort and
I sat in the middle. He said, "Mow, I just want to iron out
as many things as we can before the state convention convenes
or we'll be there for weeks." He said, "Couldn't we agree on
who will be the parliamentarian or who is going to salute the
flag and a few things like that rather than having to discuss
and depate every single little procedural point." So this
group of four and four met a number of times, and I think he
was right that the state convention would have lasted a week if

he hadn't done this preliminary work.

BURG: Now, do you happen to remember the names of the eight
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people there?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, I'm sure there was Charley Paul and
Floyd Oles. And there must have been Owen Clark on the
Eisenhower-~he was the state chairman for Eisenhower. I don't

think Walter Williams was.
WILLIAMS: Willard Wright?

TOURTELLOTTE: He might have been. They were the acknowledged

leaders.
BURG: Of both camps?

TOURTELLOTTE: I mean both sides, I'm sure, wera able to send

whom they wished.

BURG: Now in the state traditionally there has been a more
conservative atmosphere east of the mountains., Was that the
general lineup in 1952, that a great deal of Taft strength was

out there, on the other side of the Cascades?
TOURTELLOTTE: Oh, yes.

WILLIAMS: Yeas.
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BURG: And generally on this side of the mountains, the west
side, pretty much pro-Eisenhower or were there Taft enclaves

that vou ramember?

WILLIAMS: There were Taft pockets, definitely.

TOURTELLOTEE: Oh, you mean geographically because in every

county there were some Taft people.

BURG: I was thinking of in western Washington, were there

any strong Taft areas?
TOURTELLOTTE: I would say Tacoma maybe.

WILLIAMS: And perhaps Snohomish County, Everett.

L i
5, o

TOURTELLOTTE: But nothing that would compare with Spokane.
WILLIAMS: No.

BEURG: Probably not. I'm trying to remember; I'm trying to
hark back to me as a very young man in Longview, the Longview-
Kelso area, but as I remember that area was pro-Eisenhower,

Perhaps as I talk with peopla, I'll be corrected on that, but
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it geems to me that we were. The Grays Harbor araoa, I think,

tanded te be pro-Eisenhower at that tima.
WILLIAMS: I think, I don't know.

POURTELLOTTE: I've got to spend more time trying to recollect

too.

BURG: Yes. Well, I'm going to have to talk to people who
wera very active then. I was more or less an observer of

things as a young man.

TOURTELLOTTE: You know if you really want the names of those

men that Mort got together, I'm sure that it can be found.
BURG: As I talk to people I'll--

TOURTELLOTTE: Of course people like Charley Paul may not recall
those meetings. I remember them very wvividly because I thought
they wera so successful. Well of course the two sides just'nat

and glared at each other.
BURG: When they started out.

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, they were still glaring. To be practical

they realized that they had to come to an agreement on some
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things, which really weren't terribly important to either

sido.

BURG: These Taft people, their reactions to all of this, you

remember it as being very bitter I understand.
WILLIAMS: Very bitter.

BURG: And not over scon but rather continuing. Did this esasa
over into personal relationships that you people may have had
with people who had been Taft supporters? Let me ask this,

did your friendships break apart after the convention in '52%

Either of you remenmber losing friends because of this?
TOURTELIOTTE: I can't.

WILLIAMS: Well, wea didn't particularly seek out those paople;

I was thinking of Hazel Baker for instance. e
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

WILLIAMS: Because this was the time whera it brought to a head

the differences in philosophy within the Republican Party.

BURG: You're saying, Mrs. Williams, they weren't friends to
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begin with?
WILLIAMS: And so we didn't agree esarlier than that.

BURG: I see. All right, now let me ask you this, you are
both, by the standards of a man my age, youthful women, and

you must have been pretty young types twenty yvears ago in 1952.

TOURTELLOTTE: Did you say we were youthful women?

BURG: I consider vou'd be youthful women.
TOURTELLOTTE: Well, thank vou. I'm not ninety yet anyway.

BURG: You're youthful people. I have to put this across because
the researcher who reads this will tend to forget I'm afraid that
this 1is twenty years in the past. And I'm edging to this: How

old were these Taft people when you were in competition with them?
—_

Did they tend to run to an older age than your group did? /, "\

k!

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, Charley Paul is older aven that I am. But

the others I don't remember as being so old.

WILLIAMS: Stew Oles is younger than I am.

BURG: All right.

WILLIAMS: I was born in 1917.
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TOURTELLOTTE: Well, I'm seventy-two, almost seventy-three,

so there aren't many older.

BURG: There are some, I've interviewed some. But that's an
intriguing thing and one that I wanted to make gure we had on
the record. You do not recall any distinct difference here in

aga?

TOURTELLOTTE: They did talk an awful lot about the young people

coming in and being for Eisenhower.

WILLIAMS: "“The young Turks".

BURG: And you used the phrase a few minutes ago which is why

I wanted to come back to it. s

TOURTELLOTTE: I think tha new pecple that came in were L
young, but the Republican group before this came up was older.
I don't think the young all went for Eisenhower and the older

all went for Taft, do you? )

WILLIAMS: HNot really., But of courase the young ones who came
in who were for Eisenhower, their candidate won; so they

stayed. I think of John Barnard, for instance, who was in
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our district, younger man. And he eventually became chair-
man of our district for the Republican Party. A&And then he

became county chairman.

BURG: His name is B-a-r-n-a-r-d.

WILLIAMS: n-a-r-d, pronounced Barnard.

BURG: What was his occupation?

WILLIAMS: He, at that time, worked for Boeing.
TOURTELLOTTE: He's an engineer, isn't he?

WILLIAMS: No, no. Wall, I don't know what he is, but anyway

he since has left Boeing, and he has his own company.
BURG: But he's still in the area? i 3
WILLIAMS: He's still in the area.

BURG: Still interested in Republican politics?

WILLIAMS: Yes. He's been the campaign chairman for several
people. For instance, he was campaign chalirman for him when

Mort Frayn ran for mayor.
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BURG: And Frayn's name I should tell the transcriber is
F-r-a-y-n. Now these people that came in, did they draw
into the campaign on Eisenhower's side, the younger ones?

Did you retain them in the party organization?

WILLIAMS: Yes.

BURG: Once in, they stayed in?

TOURTELIOTTE: Well of course not all.

BURG: No, but by and large this was not a temporary thing.

You had their assistance in '567 -

WILLIAMB: It was a wonderful resurgence in the Republican

Party. We got a great deal of new blood that stayed with us.

BURG: Did both of you remember this as one of the outstanding
features of '52 that, in eiffect, the General's candidacy

rejuvenated the party? Maybe that's not the word, rejuvenated.

WILLIAMS: Well, it gave it a different image, a more progressive

image than wa had had in the past. And then, alas, we went back,

right back in 1964, diverted the party to the old imaga.

interilbrary Loan Service
Dwight . Biesnndws Lityary
Abilgna, Kansas 61410
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BURG: You were all right you feel in '56 and all right in

'el7?
WILLIAMS : Yes.
BURG: But in '64 you lost ground.

WILLIAMS: That state, of course, went for Eisenhower in '52
and '56 and went for Nixon in '60. And then it went for

Johnson in '64, didn't it?
TOURETELLOTTE: Yas.

BURG: I believe you're right. Then let me ask you this,

since wa've come to this point; what happened in '647 You had
triumphed in '52. The Eisenhower group still controlled things
in '56. In '60 they were still all right, but in '64, did you

lost control? Did you lose people?

WILLIAMS: Well, we lost the presidency in 1960. You remember

at the national convention in 1960, he gﬁénatar Barry Gnldwate;;
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gave a message loud and clear to the convention. He said,
"Now is the time when we must get in there and work right
down to the precinct level and get this party back." And
it was '64 Janet, we went for Johnson, and in '68 we went for

Humphrey.

BURG: In the sense that the state went for it?

WILLIAMS: The stata, yes.

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, let's see, what did we do in '607 '60

wa went for Kennedy.

WILLIAMS: '60, we went, no, we went for Nixon.

TOURTELLOTTE: Oh, yes, we're talking about the state, that's

right, ves, Yyea.

WILLIAMS: Yes. f

BURG: Yes, the state went Nixon.

TOURTELLOTTE: That's when Mort was the campaign manager for

Kixon in the state.



Mrs. Janet Tourtellotte, 4-18-72 Page 30

BURG: HNow was there a different group or can we say that the
same group basically worked on the '56 campaign and carried
things through to a successful conclusion that year here in
the state of Washington? Or is there a change of personnel?
Any key changes that you ladies think of between those who
ran things here for the Republicans in '52 and those who ran

things in '5672
TOURTELLOTITE: I don't seem to remember anything about ‘56,
WILLIAMS: Janet, when did Harlan Peyton die?

TOURTELLOTTE: In about 'S58. / 2/
WILLIAMS: Oh, no. The national committeeman. But Janet and
Harlan Peyton were still on the national committee in '56 and

in '60. e
BURG: Still neutral, Mrs. Tourtellotte? U3
TOURTELLOTTE: No, no.

WILLIAMS: HNo.
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BURG: 1Im '567

TOURTELLOTTE: Well and actually in '64 I threw that all over-

board and came out for [Nelson A.] Rockefeller.

BURG: Is the old tradition back now again in the state or--
TOURTELIOTTE: HNo, I don't think so.

WILLIAMS: HNo.

BURG: Now the committeewomen, committeemen do not hesitate to--=

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, you see last time by the tima we got any-
where near the convention, it was all sewed up for Nixon so

there was no controversy. All the officers chose Nixon.

WILLIAMS: Well, let me talk about '64, because I have a very

personal interest in that. i s
BURG: All right. :

WILLIAMS: Janet decided that she was going to retire from the

national committee, and so I threw my hat inte the ring. This

is when the Goldwater pecple were very strong, I refused in
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the old tradition: I felt I could be much more effective if

I did not say a preference for a candidate.
{f&nterruptiun while cassette is being changedﬁ?
TOURTELLOTTE: You pick up where you left off.

WITLIAMS: And so I maintained my neutrality and consequently
was defeated by a candidate who stated publicly whenever she

had a chance that sha was for Goldwater.

BURG: My recollection is in "64, in this state, right at the,
if we may use the hackneyed phrase, grass roots the Goldwater
people were in there and came to meetings that freguently were
not attended by regular Republicans. They seized upon
opportunities; as we know in this state it goes from the bottom

up. They got in at the bottom and captured the state.
TOURTELLOTTE: ©Oh, there's no guestion about it.
WILLIAMS: Yes.

BURG: They had it from the ground up.
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TOURTELLOTTE: And we were always wondering why they were
successful with this kind of a program when we didn't seem
to be, and we knew that they were doing this. We knew it
before they even started; wa knew that's what they were
going to be doing. And we tried to interest people in doing
the same type of thing for the other wing of the party, but
there didn't seem to be whatever was needed to instill the

enthusiasm.

WILLIAMS: Well, ncbody said, "Eisenhower." We didn't have

Eisenhowar,

TOURTELLOTTE: And so they just took it away from us at the e

grass roots. .

BURG: So, Mrs. Williams, your view is you lost a rallying point.
There wae criticism at that time, ag weg all remember, of the
General that he had not come out more firmly. I guess
ultimately he did, but when he did it was rather late. Would
that be your impression here in the state of Washington? Did

you wish for his support and fail to get it? How do you

ramembeaer that?
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WILLIAMS: Well, he would have had to support Goldwater. He

didn't care for Goldwater.

BURG: Prior to the nomination?

TOURTELLOTTE: What year are we talking about?
BURG: fad.,

WILLIAMS: a4,

TOURTELIOTTE: 0Oh., chl You mean that we would have liked

Eisenhower to be more supportive of Goldwater?

BURG: Wo, no. Did you feel that--

WILLIAMS: Of another candidate, .
BURG: Yes, right.

TOURTELLOTTE: Oh.

EURG: Since the alternative was going to be Goldwater or
someone elsa, do you recollect what your feelings were about

Eisenhower? Should he have come out more strongly for somebody

else in '647 Or do you feel that he played his part as well as
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it could have been played?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, I don't really remember, but I imagine
that we would have liked it very much if he had come out

for our man.

BURG: Thank you for identifying that as speculation by the
way; that's very good of you. Many people would have
immediately leaped back and said, “That's the way it was in
'&4." Thank you, Mrs. Tourtellotte. We run into this and we
try to ask about it just to see because clearly it's going to
be an area of controversy. There are those who say that he
should have done more. Let me ask this guestion, ladies,
throughout the administration, did either one of you have any

personal contact with the President?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, I did. ¥

BURG: Did you?

TOURTELLOTTE: I don't know guite how it happened, but I was
fortunate enough that, I think every time, that there was a

committee to wait upon the President and notify him of his
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nomination or to ask his preference for national chairman. 1
was on that committee; so I guess that adds up to four times
that we met with him as a committee. One time we flew down

to Augusta, Georgia where he was. And the first time was at
tha Commodore Hotal in New York. And I supposae the other two
timas were at his office in the White House. That would be

absut the contacts that I had.

BURG: So you were usually there with other people on an

official party mission of one sort or another?

TOURTELLOTTE: ©Oh, yves. Well and then you know in a receiving

lina or that type of thing.

BURG: But no conversation between you concerning politics in

the state of Washington?

TOURTELLOTTE: I don't beliava so.

BURG: And the same for you, Mrs. Williams?

WILLIAMS: No, I only had the personal axperience when he and
Mrs., Eisenhower cama out hera, and it had been arranged through

Leonard Hall, who was then national chairman, that we would go
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up to the Olympic and wait outside and shake hands. And that
was a very exciting occasion because my husband and I and our
two sons and our little girl were waiting, and then the presi-
dential party came down the corridor and was it Stephens,

the appointment secretary?
TOURTELLOTTE: Tom Stephens?
WILLIAMS: Tom Stephens.
BURG: Yas.

WILLIAMS: Was the secretary, and so he introduced us. The
T

7 e

president shook all our hands, and then he came back to my . :
daughter, Sarah, who was about nine years old. And he turngéﬂﬂLjJ
to Mrs. Eisenhower; he said, “She must be about the same age as
David."

So he shook hands with her again, and she said afterwards,

"Mother, the President shook hands with me twice, and I can

never wash my right hand."
BURG: Yes, naturally. You had not had contact with him in '527

WILLIAMS: No. ,
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BURG: You were far enough down the party structure at that

time soc that you didn't.
WILLIAMS: Yeas.

BURG: Now, let me ask this, during the administration years,
do you happen to know what kinds of contacts the President
had with pecple here in this state? Since we know that a
state likes to receive a certain amount of return for invest-
ments it's made i1n electing a man, to what extent is Eisen-
hower linked with the state of Washington? Can either of you

speak to that?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, you know, he served at Camp Lewis.

BURG: Right. X
TOURTELLOTTE: And a great many pecple knew them then.

BURG: Well, I'm thinking in tarms of--

TOURTELLOTTE: More the presidency?

BURG: During the presidency. Is there any occasion whare he

calls upon the state of Washington, upon Republican leadership
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here and says, "Now I really need your support behind me for
this or for that." Do you remember instances of this kind?
He has a program he wants to put across, does he call upon

you people te help put it across?

TOURTELLOTTE: I just don't think so. I think we were kind of

way out in the hinterlands.

WILLIAMS: Janet, we don't know what his relationship was
with Governor gfhxthur B, / Langlie. Governor Langlie is since

dead, but he led our delegation.

TOURTELLOTTE: He was very strong--

WILLIAMS: He was very strong for Eisenhower.

TOURTELLOTTE: --for Eisenhower. We kind of forgot about him.

WILLIAMS: And, yes, and do you remember Jack Thomas? No, no
it wasn't Jack Thomas. It was Don Eastvold who led the fight
for the Fair Play Amendment at the national convention in

Chicago.

TOURTELLOTTE: Do you remember that episoda?
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BURG: I remember it wery vaguely. In fact, Eastvold is one
of the men that I wanted to see, but I've not been able to

run him to ground. I'm not sure where he is.

WILLIAMS: Well, when I last heard, he was in Flordia somewhere.

TOURTELLOTTE: That's an X. I was surprised at the effect of
that speech of his. I didn't think it was that wonderful,

but for instance I remember talking--

BURG: Let's have the story, by gosh on tape. HNow tell me

about Eastvold and what was done and how this came about.

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, he was part of the Eisenhower committee
hera, He was a great friend of Ray Moore and Bill Howard.
He was one of the delegates, and this was on the seating of

the Texas delegation, wasn't it?

WILLIAMS: I think so.

TOURTELLOTTE: Which of course is a matter of record.
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BURG: '52°P

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes. At the national convention. So he got
up to talk on one side of the guestion, and he started by
saying, "Beware of the young man with the book." Then he
spoke on this amendment. Well, as I say, I never could
guite see why it made such an impression, but it did.

Weall, the man who was the head of the American Bar
Association said to me, "Why if that young man came inte

my affice, I'd give him a job tomorrow."

WILLIAMS: Yes, and my parents live on the east coast, and
my father was so excited, he said, "Young lLochinvar has come

put of the west."”

BURG: Good Lord! That's beginning to come back a bit.

TOURTELLOTTE: Then he came home and ran for Attorney General.
There was some scandal about how he had taken a bonus that he
shouldn't have. I don't think it was ever disproved, but
anyway, nobody cared, and he was elected. And Langlie was
elected, well, was it Langlie who was re-elected, or maybe he

wasn't even up. But anyway, Langlie was still governcr because
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the thing that broke them apart was that Fastvoeld began
playing arcund with Langlie's secretary. and where Langlie
had been a great supporter of Eastvold's, he just turned
against him like a tiger, because Langlie was a Very
puritanical person. This all broke out during one of the
legislative sessions. 1 remember I was making altrip arocund
the state and calling at different cities and counties. It
was just about two weeks after the legislature had closed.
and I got this story every place I went. The legislators
had come home and told this. Well then I think he deserted
fis wife and six children and went off and married somebody

else, and, the last I heard, he lives down in california.

BURG: Hot Florida?

TOURTELLOTTE: He didn't die, did he?

WILLIAMS: Mo, he didn't. I don't think so.

BURG: You think Ccalifornia?

TOURTELLOTTE: Did you ever hear of a singer called Ginny

Simms?
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BURG: Indeed,

Development.

TOURTELLOTTE =

WILLIAMS: 5o

BUEBG: He was

TOURTELLOTTE.

ves. She was connected with the Ocean Shores

That's right, and he was in that

he was.

in it?

Yez. And then I believe they're married now.

BURG: MNow I think he was divorced her. I think that

marriage has gone on the rocks. And I found it difficult

to try and pin down where the man was. Harry Cain--

BURG: I hope

TOURTELLOTTE :

at some time to talk with Harry Cain.

NMow Harry Cain was a strong Taft man.

BURG: So I understand. Our notes show him as anti-Eisenhower

and it doesn't indicate pro-Taft. I assumed that he must be a

Pro=-Taft guy.
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TOURTELLOTTE: I think he was. And he and Langlie didn't

get along at all.

WILLIAMS: And he's in Florida.

BURG: Miami, I think.

WILLIAMS: Yes.

BURG: Or in that area, connected with television work.
TOURTELLOTTE: Or is he in a bank?

BURG: I heard television of course he—- h*

TOURTELIOQTTE: I thought that at one time he was doing a

television program for this bank, but I'm not sure.

BURG: So after '52 and '56, you don't recall instances where
the President called upon any of your local pecople for any

special kind of aid? Nothing out of the ordinary at any rate
except it might have been to the governor, and that we do not

know.

TOURTELLOTTE: Or Walter Williams. Because you know Walter

was appointed to be Secretary of Commerce for Transportation.
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And then I believe he left that office and went over to the

white House and acted as sort of a liaison between the White
House and the states or for the party organizations. Do you
know mora specifically then that? But he was right there in

tha Eisanhower group.

WILLIAMS: But, Janet, what about Harlan Peyton's son, David

Peyton, who was in the White House in the Eisenhower years?

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes, but he didn't represent the state of

Washington.

WILLIAMS: No, he didn't.

BURG: HNo, but he was there and hia father very active in
affairs here in the state. We would have him on our White

House staff lists.

WILLIAMS: Yeas. '

BURG: And we are picking off some of those White House

gstaffars as wa CAn.

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, Dave lives here now.
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BURG: Now is ha hera in Seattle?

WILLIAMS: Yes.

BURG: All right, fine. That's good to know.

WILLIAMS: He's with HUD [Department of Housing and Urban

Development] .

TOURTELLOTTE: He actually lives across the lake in Kirkland.

That's his address for it.

BURG: There'll be a time when we'll be coming back here to
pick up that interview too, about his experiences in the
White House. Well, it's interesting to hear what you say
about the resurgence in this state that had a rejuvenating
effect. Let me ask you this, both of you are experienced

in American politics, Republican politics. You both worked
in this for a long time. How did it happen, if you can tell
me, that this military man impressed you both? You both know
our past history of military men in the White House, and yet
here was a man who came along and he seems to have gotten to

both of you. How do you explain that?



Mrs. Janet Tourtellotte, 4-18-72 Page 47

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, the military wouldn't count against him

in my opinion, because I don't think you can classify peopla

like that. Some people say, "Oh, you don't want a Senator.”

or "You don't want a Governor", or "You don't want a military
man." Well, I don't think people are enough alike to make

those sweeping judgments,
BURG: You didn't fear a Ulysses Grant.

TOURTELLOTTE: No, I really didn't., And I think you just

can't get away from the fact of his personality. I remember
the first time I went to one of these committees, and he sat
at his degk, and I just looked at him and thought, “"Well, B

you are a good man."

BURG: Good Lord!l Just walked in and that was the kind of

impression that you got?
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

WILLIAMS: I think that was very general.

Ay
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WILLIAMS: That awful, overused word "charisma".

MIRG: I shunned it, and I'm in agreement with you. For you,
you met him; you saw him in action, and you liked what you

HaAWa

WILLIAMS: That was the most exciting year I think probably

gincae 1912 which I wasn't around to see.

BURG: Just becausa of the kind of uplift you all felt--that

you had a man here who was a winner in your estimation.
WILLIAMS: A crusade really.
TOURTELLOTTE: I really was not opposed to Taft.

BURG: You thought he would have been acceptable to you?

Would have done the job?
TOURTELLOTTE: I think as a man he was perfectly acceptable..
BURG: Had you met the Senator by the way?

TOURTELLOTTE: Oh, ves, a number of times. And of course the

big opinion that many people, many people very friendly to him,
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thought he couldn't win because he didn't have that obvious
winner personality. But I always thought too, well, he did

win in Ohio, a very uphill race.
BURG: But you edged the othar way.

TOURTELLOTTE: Oh, yes. Well, I think Eisenhower, just from
the point of view of electability, seemed to me to have a much
better chance to win. I wouldn't have agreed that Taft was a

sure losar, but I think we had more margin with Eisenhowar.

BURG: Well, would you agree, Mrs. Williams? Did you read

it pretty much the same way?
WILLIAMS: Yes, yes, I do. \

BURG: How did you feel about Senator Taft? Had you met him?

Or was your acquaintance on a--

WILLIAMS: I'm not sure but his father was in my grandfath&r“a
cabinet, and succeeded my grandfather in the White House. I
don't know that I've ever met Senator Taft, but I've met his

sister, Mrs. [Helen Taft] Manning. And politically I think he
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would have surprised his supporters. I don't think he was
nearly as conservative in certain areas as they thought he

WadS.

TOURTELIOTTE: I'm sure he wasn't.

WILLIAMS: But I just feel that, to me, he wasn't the leader

that General Eisenhower was.

BURG: 1It's intriguing to hear this.

WILLIAMS: I mean if they met in the middle of the street and
one went one way and one the other, there'd be no question

but what I'd follow General Eisenhower.

BURG: Yet, his views were presumably not widely known in

1952-=

WILLIAMS: No.

BURG: It's a phenomenon that interests me very much obviously,
and I'm spending this much time on it because I know you both
to be experienced politieal hands. You were not green at it

then; you are not green at it now, and yet that man sort of

swept you aleng. And you both obviously, you, particularly
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Mrs. Williams, worked very hard in '52.
WILLIAMS: ©Oh, so did Mrs. Tourtellotte.

TOURTELLOTTE: But I think from the point of view of our
peing politicians, We not enly were attracted ourselves, but
we could see that tha voters were going to be attracted.

And when you're locoking for a candidate that's what you're
locking for. And of course you also want somebody that's

going to do the right thing when he gets there.

BURG: Right. And you felt that as far as you knew his
philosophies, they ware encugh in accord with your own, with

the party, that that was no problem to you. {

TOURTELIOTTE: Well, I must say that I probably was somewhat

influenced by a mutual friend, ceneral Parsons. Do you Know--
BURG: This is Wilton--
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

BURG: Wilton Persons.

TOURTELLOTTE: Who was a great friend of my husband's and was

best man at our wedding. And so he was writing to me off and
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on, even when they were still over at NATO. So that was a

factor.

BURG: Was General Persons perhaps the leading outside

influence, in effect, upon you? In moving you that way?
TOURTELLOTTE: Could have been, Yes.

BURG: The things that he was telling you about his
acquaintanceship with the General? Would either one of you
care to comment on how you felt about the next four years?

I'm asking here, are you both happy with the full eight years
of the administration? Would you rate ocne-half, the first

four years, over the second half? Was there any disenchantment,
I'm saying?

WILLIAMS: HNot for me.

#

TOURTELLOTTE: Of course he got sick about the middle of the

second term.

BURG: Yas.
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WILLIAMS: ©Oh, no, it was before that because I remember

Leonard Hall--

TOURTELLOTTE: ©Oh, that's right.

WILLIAMS: =--telling us that when he had his heart attack--
TOURTELLOTTE: In the first term.

WILLIAMS: =--and then, well I'm sure you've interviewed

Lecnard Hall.
BURG: I have not, but 1 think he has been.

WILLIAMS: He was going to make a speach at the Women's
Reopublican Club in New vork, and in the taxi he just heard
that the President had had a heart attack, and he had to 3
make up his mind then and there what he was going to say
because he knew the press would greset him as he stopped at
the club. And he said, "Ike will run again. He's in the

running. This has no bearing on his political--"

BURG: You are right, Mrs. Tourtellotte, there is illness in

the second four years. But, Yyes, I remember now. That's



Mrs. Janet Tourtellotte, 4-18-72 Page 54

where he closes the book Mandate for Change. He closes with

the decision as to whether he will run for the second term.

TOURTELLOTTE: Waell, I was thinking that the heart attack

came in the second term, but I was mistaken. I remember now.

BURG: There are other illnesses there. The ileitis and
other things that crop up. How you, Mrs. Williams, as far
as you're concerned, that was fine. Eight years, and it

was all fine. Do you feel the same way, Mrs. Tourtellottae?
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes, I do.
BURG: Both of you do.

TOURTELIOTTE: One thing that I think has been very unjustly
viewed was the part that Eisenhowar took in the Nixon campaign.
You heard, oh, dozens and dozens of people say that Nixon o
would have won if Eisenhower had been supported him more ;

strongly.
BURG: Yes.

TOURTELLOTTE: And that he didn't support him at all and that

kind of thing. Well, I'm positive that he did support him.

uf

>
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BURG: Did you see evidence of that out here?

TOURTELLOTTE: No, but I saw that from General Persons. I
know that during that whole campalgn period he had lunch

with Nixon about twice a week.

WILLIAMS: And he gave a wonderful speech as I remember

somewhere in Pennsylvania.

BURG: Persons did?

WILLIAMS: No, President Eisenhower.
BURG: The President on behalf of Nixon.

WILLIAMS: On behalf of Nixon because I was on the Nixon
campaign trail, and I was down in colorado, I think. It was

broadecast, and it was a tremendous speech.

BURG: I seem to remember that because I think that the
prasident speaks of that in the book too. I was going to
ask you both something about '52 first of all. After the

convention, after the Ganaral was pickgd. tha two of you are

both active then in carrying this state. Do either cone of

NER L
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remember any particular or special problems that you faced
in that campaign of '52? People, personalities, areas

within the state?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, I'm sure we had the constant problem

of the disgruntled Taft element.
WILLIAMS: Yas.

BURG: You would probably count that as the greatest single

obstacle in the campaign?

TOURTELLOTTE: Because it cropped up every place. Every

time we tried to do anything, we always had to consider that.

BURG: What form would it take, Mrs. Tourtellotte, do you

recollect? il -
.'. 1‘.|i
¥ £y

TOURTELLOTTE: No. : LJ

BURG: Heckling in meetings?

TOURTELLOTTE: No, no, oh, no.
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WILLIAMS: No, no.

TOURTELIOTTE: Not that bad.

WILLIAMS: Sitting oa their hands.

TOURTELIOTTE: Yes.

BURG: I saa.

TOURTELLOTTE: It was more negative.

BURG: I see. No help from those people to speak of.

TOURTELLOTTE: Kot much.

WILLIAMS: No.

BURG: All right, now, any other problems that you recollect
in '52 bevond that major problem of these people simply not
helping? Did you find voters pretty much raceptive as you

think back on it for the candidacy of your man?

WILLIAMS: Oh, yes.
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TOURTELLOTTE: Oh, you found some that didn't like him.
They'd say, "Well, he didn't even know whether he was a

Republican or not." And "Why the man's never even voted,"
WILLIAMS: But those were the Taft supporters again.
TOURTELLOTTE: Yes, most of them were.

BURG: You think they were Taft people who were doing that.
WILLIAMSE: Yes.

TOURTELILOTTE: Maybe a few people brought up the military end

of it but not many as I remember.

BURG: How about independent voters within the state. Was
it your impression as you went into that campaign that you

ware pulling them?
TOURTELIOTTE: We thought we were anyway. i
BURG: As far as you could tell.

WILLIAMS: Well we must have because we've had various polls
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in the state, and there were more so called independents than
there are actual Republicans or Democr-'s, Therea have been

in the past.

TOURTELLOTTE: Y¥Yes. &And I think this state has a particularly

high average of independents.

BURG: Yes, we might point out that in this state one does not--
WILLIAMS: Register, no.

BURG: --register.

WILLIAMS: By party, no.

BURG: So that makes a difference too. That makes it a little

tougher to figure out who's who.
WILLIAMS: Completely open. {

BURG: Now, among the major figures of this state, hark back

now to '52, we're talking now about governors and senators and
state representatives. I guess both our senators at the time
are strong Democrats. gﬁﬁin was senator until '52 when he was

defeated._/
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TOURTELLOTTE: That's right.

BURG: The governor however was a strong Republican and a

strong--—

TOURTELLOTTE: ExXcuse me, Harry Cain was a Republican.

BURG: ©0Oh, was Cain=-=

WILLIAMS: Was he in '527 7T can't remember.

TOURTELILOTTE: NKo, that's when he was defeated.

WILLIAME: Yas.

TOURTELLOTTE: He'd been in just before that.

BURG: But he was strong Republican.

TOURTELLOTTE: ' Yes.

BURG: But probably pro-Taft.

TOURTELLOTTE: 0Oh, very.

BURG: The governor pro-Eisenhower.

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.
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BURG: How about congressmen, do you recall how the congress-

men and women lined up in '527 Were they assets to you?

TOURTELIOTTE: I think that the two congressmen east of the

mountains were for Taft but--

WILLIAMS: Thor Tollefson was for Eisenhowar,

TOURTELLOTTE: Thor was very strong for Eisenhower. He was

from Tacoma.

WILLIAMS: Jack Westland got in on that, on Eisenhower's

coattails.

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes, he did.

WILLIAME: And he was up in the second distriect. He played

golf with Eisenhower; I'm sure he was an Eisenhower supporter.

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes, I know he was.

BURG: HNow was Russell V. Mack-—-

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

BURG: =-still congressman--



Mrs. Janet Tourtellotte, 4-18-72 Paga 62

TOURTELLOTTE: He's dead.

BURG: He's dead now but was he still congressman for the

area of Grays Harbor?

WILLIAMS: Yes.

TOURTELLOTTE: I think so.

BURG: I, for the life of me, cannot remember whether that man

was pro-Eisenhower. I think he was, but I can't recollect.

TOURTELLOTTE: I can't either.

BURG: I remember his being ultra-conservative. He, as you

knew, was a newspaper publisher of the Washingtonian.

WILLIAMS: And Horan, let's see Walt Horan--

TOURTELLOTTE: He must have been-—-—

WILLIAMS: He muat have been Taft.

TOURTELLOTTE: If he was he had to ba==

WILLIAMS: Yas,

TOURTELLOTTE: =--=I mean even if he didn't want to be.
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BURG: How is his last name spelled?

WILLIAMS: H-o-r-a-n.

BURG: Yes, now I remember the name.

WILLIAMS: And he was from the northeastern part of the

state,
BURG: In the Pend QOreilla?
WILLIAMS: Well, including Spokane. Spokane to Wenatchee.

BURG: So. as far as assistance was concerned, you got
pretty much the kind of assistance that you expected to gat,

There were some pecople you identified as pro-Taft and You--— —=

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, I think after the nomination, those !QH;;}f
other office holders were busy with their own campaignis. And

I don't think they're going to sabotage anybody else except

now Langlie took the position that he wouldn't be on the

platform with Harry Cain.

BURG: The antipathy was that strong.

__.':ﬂ]f
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TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.

BURG: Well, I hear a little bit about this from some of

the people that I've talked to on the telephone.
TOURTELLOTTE: Don't you think I'm right on that?
WILLIAMS: Yes. Oh, yves.

BURG: He wouldn't be on the same platform with him. Our
only regret that we weren't at this soon enough to get
Governor Langlie and talk with him a bit about some of

these things. Good Lordl

WILLIAMS: Before this tape closes I want to make one -~ .
correction. If you called Mrs. Tourtellotte, Mrs. Neal Y _L&?
s S

Tourtellotte, and you called me by my name, I'm Mrs. Andrew

-

Williams.

BURG: Yes, she mentioned before--
WILLIAMS: I'm not a woman's-—--
BURG: =-libw~-

WILLIAMS: --right.
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BURG: Good, well, my transcriber--
WILLIAMS: It's Mrs. It's not Ms.

BURG: Shae'll pick off that, and we'll have it that way,
thanks. I'll phrase this question, it's a little difficult
to put it, but I would appreciate having from either one of
you, your recommendations for young scholars as to liqfn of
approach that you think might be fruitful in looking at
politics, let's say,.within the state of Washington.
Republican polities of the '52, '56 era. Does anything come
to mind that you think are fascinating areas or areas that

really need investigation as to how things were accomplished?

We'd appreciate having little hints from you. ,'“ ;
TOURTELLOTTE: When vou said young pecple you mean students?

BURG: I'm thinking of the scholars who will be writing the
history of this period and may be doing, in fact are alraady'
beginning to do it. Or do you think that things are pretty
straight forward here? Clearly you both were very excited

about that "52 campaign.
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TOURTELLOTTE: I really am not just sure hat you're trying

to get from us.

BURG: Well, if it's possible, we try to have at our
institution lists of potential areas of investigation that

a young scholar could be pointed toward.

TOURTELLOTTE: Oh, I see what you mean.

BURG: And 1I'm wondering if anything comes to your minds that,
here in this state, you think should be done. Are there
political figures in this state, for example, whose careers
ought to be traced? This kind of thing or how was it done?

How were the campaigns won?

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, I think maybe the whole picture of '52

from January to, when was the convention that year, about June,

covering all the facets of it would be a wonderful project.

BURG: A useful endeavor for somebody.

TOURTELLOTTE: Yes.
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BURG: Well, we're called upon more than you might think
for this precise kind of guidance. Professors who are

eager to set their young scholars off in productive lines
of examination and analysis. And what we try to do is do
our part by asking the people who were there at the time

that kind of guestion.

TOURTELIOTTE: I suppose lots has been written on the Texas

state convention.

BURG: Yes, yes.

TOURTELLOTTE: Well, ours didn't have guite that much

gkullduggery but=-- v

WILLIAMS: Well you know one thing I was just thinking that
might be interesting would be to examine that period in '52
with our convention process as it was, and how it might have
been different say if we had either a presidential preferentiai
primary here or if there had been a national presidential
preferential primary. iWu would have eliminated a great deal

of the hard feeling, I'm sure, that existed and persisted. But,
on the other hand, perhaps we wouldn't have attracted so many
new workers. : Saailos

| ibrary
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BURG: That's conceivable. It still is an interesting thing.
You obviously are concerned, both of you are concerned, about
alientating these pecple and obviously that was not, as far

as you people are concerned, a "Go-to-hell with the Taft

people; run them over; crush them under."

WILLIAMS: In my particular view it wasn't, but as I think
I said earlier we kept getting the message from the

higher-ups-- ;f
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